Rossi, Megan (OVS)

From: ovs.sm.grants

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 3:17 PM

To: ovs.dl.Grants; ovs.dl.ExecutiveStaff

Subject: Broadcast Email- Elder Justice Advocate Project

Attachments: Advocate Outreach Letter2.pdf; Elder Justice Advocate Project flyer send.pdf
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THE FOLLOWING IS A BROADCAST EMAIL TO OVS FUNDED VICTIM ASSISTANCE
PROGRAMS
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Dear Colleague:

Attached please find a letter and program flyer from Lifespan of Greater Rochester Inc. The letter
invites your participation in the Elder Justice Advocate Project, a project to create a network of Elder
Justice Advocates throughout upstate New York and the flyer provides an overview of the program
and contact information for the Project Director. The goal of the project is to improve outcomes for
victims of elder abuse. There is no cost to participate and participating advocates will receive training,
networking and continuing education opportunities. Please review the attachments to learn more
about this project and how to become an Elder Justice Advocate.

On behalf of the New York State Office of Victim Services, thank you for your commitment to
providing the highest quality services to innocent victims of crime in New York State.

Sincerely,

Chet Fiske

Chet Fiske
Contract Management Specialist 3

New York State Office of Victim Services
Alfred E. Smith State Office Building

80 South Swan Street, 2" Floor

Albany, NY 12210-8002

(518) 457-5001 | Chester.Fiske@ovs.ny.gov
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